

To: 5.1.2e [5.1.2e @mmm.com]
Cc: restrictiePFAS[5.1.2i @rivm.nl]
From: 5.1.2e
Sent: Mon 7/11/2022 1:30:07 PM
Subject: RE: Thank you & a quick follow-up
Received: Mon 7/11/2022 1:30:08 PM

Wednesday 10.00 is fine with me. I will send a Teams invitation.

5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @mmm.com>
Sent: maandag 11 juli 2022 14:59
To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Cc: restrictiePFAS < 5.1.2i @rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Thank you & a quick follow-up

Dear 5.1.2e ,

Apologies for late replying. Would you be available for a short call this week, for example on Wednesday (between 10h–12h or after 15h) or Friday morning? Or if not, next week?

Best regards, 5.1.2e

3M Science.
Applied to Life.™

5.1.2e

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: 5.1.2e | Mobile: 5.1.2e

5.1.2e @mmm.com www.3M.com

From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Sent: Thursday 30 June 2022 12:45

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @mmm.com>

Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @mmm.com>; restrictiePFAS < 5.1.2i @rivm.nl>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Thank you & a quick follow-up

Dear 5.1.2e ,

Indeed it was nice to finally see people in person again. Thank you for sending the article and the information on the PFBS based surfactants.

In July, I will still be working and we can have a short phone call if needed.

Kind regards,

5.1.2e

From: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @mmm.com>

Sent: vrijdag 17 juni 2022 16:49

To: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>

Cc: 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @mmm.com>

Subject: Thank you & a quick follow-up

Dear 5.1.2e ,

It was very nice (finally) meeting you in person during the FPP4EU Collaboration Platform workshop this week! There was a lot of great discussion and I think everyone very much appreciated to have you there.

As a follow-up to the conversation we had, I was wondering whether you would be open and available for a short meeting (or a call) in the next couple of weeks? I would like to have some further discussion with you on the uses, making sure your restriction proposal in January does not miss out anything important.

Secondly, I would also like to share with you the research study (attached) that analyzed all current evidence from animal and human studies on potential human risks from PFAS exposure as well as the EFSA Opinion. I thought this would be relevant to consider in the risk assessment part of the restriction proposal, and it might be relevant for RIVM's work following the EFSA Opinion in general.

Last but not least, I also wanted to inform you that by the end of this year 3M will discontinue manufacturing all PFBS-based surfactants and coatings in Zwijndrecht, Belgium. I thought this would be a relevant information for you to consider when you do the assessment of PFAS emissions in Europe for your restriction proposal, and happy to discuss any further details during our meeting.

Please let me know your availabilities. I will be off next week, but back on the 27th June and happy to meet or discuss by phone

anytime.

Thank you very much and I wish you a nice weekend!

Best regards, 5.1.2e



Science.
Applied to Life.™

5.1.2e

Hermeslaan 7 | 1831 Diegem (Brussels) Belgium

Office: 5.1.2e | Mobile: 5.1.2e

5.1.2e [@mmm.com](mailto:5.1.2e@mmm.com) | www.3M.com

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to *health and sustainability*